C06204283°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06204283 Date: 12/27/2017

From: I J B6
Sent: Mcinday, July 25,2016 6:52 PM
To: [_ ) ) ]
Subject: FW: Success stories for embassy website?
Attach: Chad bakers Jan 2015.docx; Chad CVE public debates Jul 2015.docx; Radio Theater
Contest Chad Sept 2015.docx
For FOIA search on CVE. ﬁéﬁﬁli\iﬁfﬁﬂ
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:35 AM ’ ) ) N )
_Toi _ | ]
Cc:| o = ) |

. N el =t |
Subject: FW: Success stories for embassy website?

Resending with attachments. Again, thanks to! B __ | for the CVE success stories.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 2:44 AM

To:

SubLject: FW: Success stories for embassy website?

FYI

From:{ |

Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 8:42AM . .
To: _ - N

Cc:l ]
Subject: FW: Success stories for embassy website?

Ambassador,

USAID is known for its propensity to produce success stories for its projects. Please find attached three such documents
sent by Acting Country Director Isabel Dillener from Niamey.

Thank you.

[ ]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06204283 Date: 12/27/2017



C06204283°IED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06204283 Date: 12/27/2017

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2015-09834 Doc No. C06204283 Date: 12/27/2017



